TOWN OF NORTH ANDOVER

120 MAIN STREET
NORTH ANDOVER, MASSACHUSETTS 01845

Raymond T Santilli

X TEL (978) 688-9516
Assistant Town Manager

FAX (978) 688-9556

February 13,2018

Mr. Curtis Waltman
MuckRock News

Dept MR 32280

411A Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02144-2516

Dear Mr. Waltman:

This office is in receipt of your public records request dated January 30, 2018 (received
on February 3, 2018) for any and all correspondence and training documents between the North
Andover Police Department and the Department of Homeland Security’s Federal Law
Enforcement Training Center (FLETC) for the period of January 1, 2012 through present.

After a due diligence scarch of Police Department training records and speaking to past
and present in-house training officers, the North Andover Police Department has not participated
in nor received any FLETC training.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,

Raymond T. Santilli
Assistant Town Manager




